EagIeRockCEm Resource

From: Nancy Greco [nanbaker@cableone.net]
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 1:27 PM
To: EagleRockEIS Resource

Subject: Areva uranium enrichment plant

| am very concerned about the possibility that Areva, a French owned company, can quite possibly put our
country in danger by opening the way to nuclear weapon development. | am also worried about the threats to
our beautiful environment, not only from the construction and production of this plant, but also from the tons
of waste which will be left behind. Idaho is not the armpit of the nation, and should not be seen as the perfect
repository for more waste. It amazes me that, in a state which argues against federal involvement in state
affairs, even when that involvement benefits Idaho citizens, the same state would welcome and encourage a
harmful company which is almost entirely funded by the French government. Please be very cautious in giving
Areva the necessary pathway to this destructive plant. Nancy Greco 442 S. Garfield Pocatello, Idaho 83204
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